Borough Council of
King’s Lynn & -
West Norfolk }

Licensing Sub
Committee Hearing

Agenda

Friday, 13th January, 2017
at 10.00 am

in the

Committee Suite
King’s Court
Chapel Street
King’s Lynn
PE30 1EX

For premises — Kubus, 119 London Road, King’s Lynn, PE30 5ES



IN 4\
\ TRAN

communication for all

If you require parts of this document in another language, large print, audio, Braille or any alternative
format please contact the Council Information Centre on 01553 616200 and we will do our best to

help.

LATVIAN
Ja Jums nepiecieS8amas dalas no 51 dokumenta cita valoda, lield druka, audio, Braila raksta vai
alternativa formata, I0dzu, sazinieties ar Padomes informacijas centru (Council Information Centre) pa

01553 616200 un més centisimies Jums palidzét.

RUSSIAN
Ecnun Bam HyXXHbl YacTu 3TOro AOKYMEHTa Ha APYroM si3blke, KPYMHbIM LWpnudToM, Wwpudtom Bpanns,
B ayauo- unm uHom dpopmarte, obpawantecb B MHdopmaumoHHeii LileHTp Coseta no ten.: 01553

616200, n Mbl NnocTapaemMcst BaM NOMOYb.

LITHUANIAN
Jei pageidaujate tam tikros Sio dokumento dalies kita kalba, dideliu Sriftu, Brailio rastu, kitu formatu ar
norite uzsisakyti garso jrasg, susisiekite su Savivaldybés informacijos centru (Council Information

Centre) telefonu 01553 616200 ir mes pasistengsime jums kiek jmanoma padeéti.

POLISH

Jesli pragng Panstwo otrzymacé fragmenty niniejszego dokumentu w innym jezyku, w duzym druku, w
formie nagrania audio, alfabetem Braille’a lub w jakimkolwiek innym alternatywnym formacie, prosimy
o kontakt z Centrum Informacji Rady pod numerem 01553 616200, zas my zrobimy, co mozemy, by

Panstwu pomaéc.

PORTUGUESE
Se necessitar de partes deste documento em outro idioma, impressdo grande, audio, Braille ou
qualquer outro formato alternativo, por favor contacte o Centro de Informag¢des do Municipio pelo

01553 616200, e faremos o nosso melhor para ajudar.



‘Tpﬁ
Borough Council of =

o

King’s Lynn & -ﬁ-“-'_v
West Norfolk } *; {

King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX
Telephone: 01553 616200

Fax: 01553 691663

Wednesday, 04 January 2017

Dear Member

Licensing Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the above-mentioned Sub Committee which
will be held on Friday, 13th January, 2017 at 10.00 am in the Committee Suite,
King's Court, Chapel Street, King's Lynn to discuss the business shown below.
Yours sincerely

Chief Executive

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. Items of Urgent Business

To determine any other items of business which the Chairman decides should
be considered as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the
Local Government Act 1972.

3. Declarations of Interests

Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared. A
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it
relates. If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the member should
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed.

4. To consider a review application of a Premises Licence for Kubus, 119
London Road, King's Lynn




a) Procedure which will be followed at the Hearing (Pages 5 - 8)

b) Report of the Licensing Manager (Pages 9 - 63)

To:

Licensing Committee: Councillors M Hopkins, C Manning and D Tyler

Officers:

Noel Doran, Senior Solicitor
John Gilbraith, Licensing Manager



Procedure for Determining Licensing ActA2e0® Eases

The hearings will be held in public. The hearing is not adversarial but an examination of the
facts by the Members of the Committee. All participants must be courteous at all times. All
parties will be given equal maximum time i.e. normally 15 minutes each, in total. Any person
may apply for longer time if they immediately notify the licensing authority upon receipt of the
Notice of the Hearing and in exceptional circumstances, the licensing authority may extend the
maximum time allowed to all parties if the complexity of the application demands. In the event
that there are a large number of objections to a particular application, the licensing authority
may ask an appropriate number of representatives or a single representative to put forward
their views.

Introductions

1. The Chairman of the Committee should read out a statement declaring under which
capacity the Committee is sitting.
This Committee is sitting to consider a matter under the Licensing Act 2003.
The Chairman will introduce himself and the Members of the Committee.
The Chairman will then introduce and explain the respective roles of
(i) the Democratic Services Officer
(i) the Officer representing the Licensing Authority (i.e. Licensing Manager)
(i) the Legal Advisor to the Committee

4. The Chairman should invite all those present to introduce themselves and ask them to
indicate if they wish to speak during the hearing.

5. Each party will be asked by the Chairman whether 15 minutes is sufficient for the
presentation of his/her/body’s case. (Agreement on the length of time given for each
speaker is at the discretion on the Chairman).

The Application for Review of a Premises License
6. The Legal Advisor explains the procedure that will be followed at the hearing.

7. The Officer representing the Licensing Authority outlines the review application to the
Committee by presenting the report referring to any relevant extracts from the Borough
Council’s Licensing Policy and any relevant Statutory Guidance.

8. The Chairman will invite questions from all parties to clarify the content of the Licensing
Officer’s report.

The Applicant’s Case

9. The Chairman then invites the Applicant or their representative to make their case.
Witnesses may be called but each will be subject to separate questioning (see below).

Questions

10. Once the Applicant has presented their case, the Chairman invites questions to the
Applicant or his representative from

(i) The Officer representing the Licensing Authority
(i) The respondent (or their representative)

(iif) Responsible Authorities (or their representative)
(iv) Other persons (or their representatives)

(v) Members of the Committee.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The Chairman will invite questions to the witnesses from the

(i) The Officer representing the Licensing Authority
(i) The respondent (or their representative)

(iii) Responsible Authorities (or their representative)
(i) Other persons (or their representatives)

(iif) Members of the Committee.

Questions should be relevant to the application and repetition will be discouraged.

The Respondent’s Case

The Chairman then invites the respondent or their representative to make their case.
Witnesses may be called but each will be subject to separate questioning (see below).

Questions

Once the respondent has presented their case, the Chairman invites questions to the
respondent or their representative from the

(i) The Officer representing the Licensing Authority
(i) The applicant (or their representative)

(iii) Responsible Authorities (or their representative)
(iif) Other persons (or their representatives)

(iv) Members of the Committee.

The Chairman will invite questions to the witnesses from the

(i) The Officer representing the Licensing Authority
(i) The applicant (or their representative)

(iif) Responsible Authorities (or their representatives)
(iiif) Other persons (or their representatives)

(iv) Members of the Committee.

Responsible Authorities

The Chairman then invites Responsible Authorities or their representative to make their
case. Witnesses may be called but each will be subject to separate questioning (see
below).

Questions

Once the Responsible Authorities have presented their case, the Chairman invites
guestions to the them or their representative from

(i) The Officer representing the Licensing Authority

(i) The applicant (or their representative)

(i) The respondent (or their representative)

(iv) Any other Responsible Authorities (or their representative)
(v) Other persons (or their representative)

(vi) Members of the Committee.

The Chairman will invite questions to the witnesses from the

(i) The Officer representing the Licensing Authority

(i) The applicant (or their representative)

(iii) The respondent (or their representative)

(iv) Any other Responsible Authorities (or their representative)
(ii) Other persons (or their representatives)

(iii) Members of the Committee. 6

Questions should be relevant to the application and repetition will be discouraged.



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Other Persons

Each of the other persons or their representatives wishing to address the Committee may
do so in an order determined by the Chairman. They too must be willing to be questioned
by other parties in the same order. Other persons may not however question each other.
Questions should be relevant to the application and repetition will be discouraged.

This will operate as follows:

e each party will present his/her/body’s case

e each party’s witnesses (if any) will give evidence in support of the party’s case

o firstly, each party and, secondly, their withesses may be questioned by other parties,
prior to questioning by Members of the Committee.

The Officer representing the Licensing Authority, the applicant (or their representative),
the respondent (or their representative) and Responsible Authorities (or their
representatives) will be invited to ask relevant questions of those parties (or the parties’
representatives).

Summing Up

The Chairman then invites the Officer representing the Licensing Authority to sum up their
case. They may comment upon what has been said but no new evidence should be
introduced. Each party will be allowed 5 minutes to sum up.

The Chairman then invites the respondent (or their representative) to sum up their case.
They may comment upon what has been said but no new evidence should be introduced.
Each party will be allowed 5 minutes to sum up.

The Chairman then invites the Responsible Authorities (or their representatives) to sum
up their case. They may comment upon what has been said but no new evidence should
be introduced. Each party will be allowed 5 minutes to sum up.

The Chairman then invites the other persons (or their representatives) to sum up their
case. They may comment upon what has been said but no evidence should be
introduced. Each party will be allowed 5 minutes to sum up.

The Chairman then invites the applicant (or their representative) to sum up their case.
They may comment upon what has been said but no new evidence should be
introduced. They also will be allowed 5 minutes to sum up.

Reaching and Making a Decision

The Chairman will ask the Council's Legal Advisor to address the Committee on any
outstanding matters.

The Chairman will then thank all those who have spoken and invite the Committee to
retire to consider the application, accompanied by the Legal Advisor and Democratic
Services Officer (who will take no part in the decision).

The Committee will then debate the case presented to them at the hearing and will seek to
reach a decision and reasons for their decision.

Once a decision has been made, the Chairman will invite the Legal Advisor to announce
in public any legal advice he/she has given in private.

The Chairman will read out the decision and the reasons for the decision (unless the
Committee is unable to reach a determination at the conclusion of the hearing).

The Chairman will explain that all parties will be notified of the outcome of the decision
and reasons for the decision in writing.7



31. If the Committee is unable to reach a decision, the Chairman will explain that all parties
will be notified as soon as possible (but within 5 working days) of the decision and the
reasons for such.

NOTE
A decision may be deferred to:-

1. Receive further documentation referred to in the meeting

2. Enable a site visit to take place

3. Invite the Applicant or his representative to appear if they had not done so at the
meeting (only once)

¢ No further debate may be heard on further documentation or at a site visit
e Adjournments should generally be granted if to refuse would deny applicant a fair
hearing.



Agenda Item 4b

Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee under the Licensing Act 2003
Date of Hearing: 13" January 2017

Application for Review of a Premises Licence

- Kubus, 119 London Road, King’s Lynn, PE30 5ES
- Licence Holder: Mr Sarhad SALARI

- Premises Licence Number WNPL009461

Introduction

1. At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a ‘responsible
authority’ or ‘other person’ may apply to the licensing authority to review the premises
licence because of matters arising at the premises in connection with any of the four
licensing objectives. These four licensing objectives are:

= the prevention of crime & disorder,
» public safety,

= the prevention of public nuisance, and
= the protection of children from harm

Current Premises Licence

2. The current premises licence for Kubus was granted on the 21! December
2011. A copy of this licence is attached to this report at Appendix 1 and shows the
times and activities authorised along with the licence conditions.

The Review Application

3. Mr Shaun Norris, Norfolk County Council Trading Standards has made an
application to review the premises licence for Kubus, 119 London Road, King’s Lynn
under ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’ licensing objective. A copy of the review
application and supporting evidence is attached at Appendix 2.

Representation from Responsible Authorities
Section 13(4) of the Act defines the ‘Responsible Authorities’ as the statutory bodies that must be sent
copies of an application.

4, Norfolk County Council Trading Standards, as a responsible authority has
made the review application. Norfolk Constabulary supports the review application
and a copy of their letter of the 5" December 2016 is attached at Appendix 3.
Comments from the remaining responsible authorities are:

Responsible Authority Comments Received
CS&NN (BCKLWN) None
Norfolk Fire Service None
Norfolk Trading Standards None
Norfolk Safeguarding Children’s Board | None
Public Health None
Planning (BCKLWN) None
Health & Safety (BCKLWN) None
Licensing Authority (BCKLWN) None




Representations from ‘Other Persons’

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing processes
under the 2003 Act. This Includes any individual, body or business that are entitled to make
representations to applications. Representations made must relate to the licensing objectives.

5. There are no representations from ‘other persons’ to consider.
Notices
6. The Borough Council is responsible for advertising a review application by

way of a notice in a specified form at the premises and on the Borough Council’s
website. This notice has to be displayed for 28 consecutive days and should have
been displayed on the premises between the 24™ November 2016 and the 21
December. A notice was displayed on the Borough Council’'s website and at the
Council offices for the same period. A copy of this notice is attached to this report at
Appendix 4.

Plans

7. A location map is attached at Appendix 5 showing the general location of
Kubus on London Road, King’s Lynn.

Borough Council of King’s Lynn & West Norfolk’s Licensing Policy

8. The current Statement of Licensing Policy was approved by full Council on the
26™ November 2015 and the following extracts may be relevant to this application:

3.0 Fundamental principles
3.1 The 2003 Act requires that the Council carries out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
(b) public safety,

(c) the prevention of public nuisance, and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

3.2  Nothing in this ‘Statement of Policy’ will:

(@) undermine the right of any individual to apply under the terms of
the 2003 Act for a variety of permissions and to have any such
application considered on its own merits;

(b) override the right of any person to make representations or to
seek a review of a licence.

7.0 Review Process

7.1 The review process represents a key protection for the community
where problems associated with the licensing objectives are occurring
after the grant or variation of a premises licence. At any stage,
following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority, or an
interested party, may ask the licensing authority to review the licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of
the four licensing objectives.

-1010



7.3

7.4

7.5

In every case, the representation must relate to particular premises for
which a premises licence is in existence and must be relevant to the
promotion of the licensing objectives. After a licence or certificate has
been granted or varied, a complaint relating to a general (crime and
disorder) situation in a town centre should generally not be regarded as
a relevant representation unless it can be positively tied or linked by a
causal connection to particular premises, which would allow for a
proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic
cluster of complaints, including along transport routes related to an
individual public house and its closing time could give grounds for a
review of an existing licence as well as direct incidents of crime and
disorder around a particular public house.

The Borough Council recognises that the promotion of the licensing
objectives relies heavily on a partnership between licence holders,
authorised persons, interested parties and responsible authorities in
pursuit of common aims. It is therefore equally important that reviews
are not used to drive a wedge between these groups in a way that
would undermine the benefits of co-operation. It is good practice for
authorised persons and responsible authorities to give licence holder’s
early warning of their concerns about problems identified at the
premises concerned and of the need for improvement. A failure to
respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to request a
review.

Where the request originates from other persons — e.g. a local resident,
residents’ association, local business or trade association — the
Borough Council will first consider whether the complaint made is
relevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

Guidance Issued Under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Under Section 4 of the Act, Licensing Authorities must have regard to guidance issued under Section
182. The current Guidance was issued by the Home Office in March 2015 and offers advice to
Licensing authorities on the discharge of their functions under the Act.

9. The following extracts may be relevant to this application and assist the
Licensing Sub-Committee:

1.16

Licence Conditions — General Principles

Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are

important in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully

operate. The use of wording such as “must’, “shall” and “will”, is

encouraged. Licence conditions:

e must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

e must be precise and enforceable;

e must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

e should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or
responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation;

e must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of
the premises and events concerned;



11.9

e should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be
demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives in an individual case;

e should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other
legislation;

e should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for
example, whilst beer glasses may be available in toughened glass,
wine glasses may not);

e cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are
beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff,
but may impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate
vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and

¢ should be written in a prescriptive format.

The review process

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises
licences and club premises certificates represent a key protection for
the community where problems associated with the licensing objectives
occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence or club premises
certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises
certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the
licensing authority to review the licence or certificate because of a
matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four
licensing objectives.

In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises
to which it relates was made the subject of a closure order by the police
based on nuisance or disorder and the magistrates’ court has sent the
authority the relevant notice of its determination, or if the police have
made an application for summary review on the basis that premises are
associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular
premises in respect of which there is a premises licence or club
premises certificate and must be relevant to the promotion of one or
more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation of a
licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local
area relating to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and
disorder) situation in a town centre, should generally not be regarded
as a relevant representation unless it can be positively tied or linked by
a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow for a
proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic
cluster of complaints, including along transport routes related to an
individual public house and its closing time, could give grounds for a
review of an existing licence as well as direct incidents of crime and
disorder around a particular public house.

Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the
subsequent hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional

-1212



11.11

11.16

11.17

11.18

11.19

representations which do not amount to an ampilification of the original
representation may not be made at the hearing. Representations may
be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and the
applicant submits a subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing
authority waives this requirement.

If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a
responsible authority (for example, a local resident, residents’
association, local business or trade association), before taking action
the licensing authority must first consider whether the complaint being
made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance
on determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can
be found in Chapter 9 of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review
The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority
which it may exercise on determining a review where it considers them
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to
take any further steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
In addition, there is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an
informal warning to the licence holder and/or to recommend
improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that
licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively
promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the licence
holder.

However, where responsible authorities such as the police or
environmental health officers have already issued warnings requiring
improvement — either orally or in writing — that have failed as part of
their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing authorities
should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into
account when considering what further action is appropriate.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers is appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

e modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes
adding new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing
condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening or by
requiring door supervisors at particular times;

e exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and
recorded music exemption);

e remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

e suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

e revoke the licence.

13-13-



11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

11.24

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns that the representations identify. The
remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes and
should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate
response to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that
the removal and replacement of the designated premises supervisor
may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of the identified
problem directly relates to poor management decisions made by that
individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the
designated premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the
problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are
generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a
succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear
indication of deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activiies may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months
could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would
only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting
the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended
for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the
problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may
result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and
proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives. But where
premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority
should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to
tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are
deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.

Reviews arising in connection with crime

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not
directly connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the premises; money laundering by
criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goods, the sale of
firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities do
not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue.
This is a matter for the courts. The licensing authority’s role when
determining such a review is not therefore to establish the guilt or
innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion of the crime
prevention objective.

149y



11.25

11.26

11.27

11.28

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act
and they are not part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore,
no reason why representations giving rise to a review of a premises
licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal
proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the
licensing authority to determine whether the problems associated with
the alleged crimes are taking place on the premises and affecting the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows a
conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to
go beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a
matter of undisputed evidence before them.

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds
that the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is
solely to determine what steps should be taken in connection with the
premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It
is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and
despite full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In
such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take
any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s
duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing
objectives in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These
are the use of the licensed premises:

e for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of
Drugs Act 1971 and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

e for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

e for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films
and music, which does considerable damage to the industries
affected;

e for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

e Dby organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

e as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs;

e for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist
attacks;

e for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who
cannot lawfully be employed as a result of a condition on that
person’s leave to enter;

e for unlawful gambling; and

e for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the

15 15"



9.36

9.38

review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime
prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being
used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence —
even in the first instance — should be seriously considered.

Hearings

As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the
hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular
licensing objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific
representation and avoid straying into undisputed areas. A responsible
authority or other person may choose to rely on their written
representation. They may not add further representations to those
disclosed to the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on
their existing representation.

The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days
of the conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified
cases) and provide reasons to support it. This will be important if there
is an appeal by any of the parties. Notification of a decision must be
accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal. After
considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the
application subject to such conditions that are consistent with the
operating schedule. Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives; there is no power for the
licensing authority to attach a condition that is merely aspirational. For
example, conditions may not be attached which relate solely to the
health of customers rather than their direct physical safety.

Determination

10. Having regard to the review application, the Licensing Sub-Committee are
requested to consider this report and any submissions submitted by the licence
holder and those making representations and take such steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These steps are:

(a)
(b)

To do nothing;

To modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding
new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition):

To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the sale of alcohol;

To remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

To revoke the licence.

Under Section 52(6) of the Licensing Act 2003 if the Sub-Committee takes a step
mentioned in paragraph 11(b) of 11(c) above it may provide that the modification or
exclusion is to have effect for only such a period (not exceeding three months) as it
may specify.

1646



11.  The Sub-Committee are reminded that full reasons for its decision must be
given as all parties have a right of appeal against that decision to the Magistrates’
Court. Such an appeal must be made within 21-days beginning with the day on
which the parties are notified by the Borough Council of the decision which is being
appealed.

John Gilbraith

Licensing Manager
Environmental Health - Licensing
4™ January 2017

Appendixes:
: Copy of Current Premises Licence.
Copy of Review Application dated 23™ November 2016.
Police Letter dated 5™ December 2016.
Copy of Review Notice.
Location Plan.

Al

ackground Papers:

The Licensing Act 2003

Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy (26 November 2016)
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (March 2015)

W~

17—17-



Appendix 1 to

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Re: Kubus, 119 L ondon Road, King's Lynn
LICENSING ACT 2003 Dated 4th January 2017

PREMISES LICENCE

Environmental Health — Licensing

#\i Kings Court
i Chapel Street
Borough Council of (%5 Kings Lynn
g ’fv < / Norfolk

-85 PE30 1EX

King’s Lynn &
West Norfolk }

Tel: 01553 616200

Fax: 01553 691663

Web: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Email: ehlicensing@west-norfolk.gov.uk

@1

Kubus

119 London Road
King's Lynn
Norfolk

PE30 5ES

Telephone Number:

Where the Licence is time limited the
dates:

Not applicable

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence:

the sale of alcohol by retail

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

the sale of alcohol by retail
Description From To
Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 23:00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 09:00 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /or off supplies:
Alcohol is supplied for consumption OFF the Premises

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence:

Mr Sarhad Salari

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

WNPL009461


jgilbraith
Text Box
Appendix 1 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Re: Kubus, 119 London Road, King's Lynn
Dated 4th January 2017

jgilbraith_1
Text Box

jgilbraith_2
Text Box


Name address and telephone humber of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises

the supply of alcohol:
Mr Salari Sarhad Salari

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of Personal Licence held by Designated Premises Supervisor
(where the premises authorises for the supply of alcohol):

Licence Number: PA0843
Licensing Authority: South Holland

Personal licence Number:
Licensing Authority:

Manager
Environmental Health (Commercial)

Original Issue date of Premises Licence: 21st December 2011

Date of last change: 30th May 2014

ANNEX 1 — MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. Under Section 19(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, no supply of alcohol shall be made under this premises licence at a
time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or at a time when the
designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Under Section 19(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3. The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. The policy
must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date
of birth and either a holographic mark, or an ultraviolet feature.

4. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption off the premises for a price which
is less than the permitted price. For the purposes of this condition:

o“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

o“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P= D + (D x V) where:

=P is the permitted price;

=D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol; and

=V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

*“relevant person” means the holder of the premises licence, the designated premises supervisor (if any) in
respect of such a licence, or the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

*“valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

WNPL009461


jgilbraith_3
Text Box

jgilbraith_4
Text Box


The permitted price must be rounded up to the nearest penny.

A change to the permitted price which would apply as a result of a change to the rate of duty or VAT charged in relation
to alcohol would not apply until the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the day on which the change in the rate
of duty or VAT takes effect.

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

5. Arefusal book shall be maintained to record all instances/persons that have been refused the sale of alcohol. The
book shall be made available to the police and authorised officers of the Borough Council upon reasonable request.

6. Either (i) security blinds or (ii) security shutters or (iii) permanent robust infilling of window areas on the internal side
of any glazing must be installed to protect all glazing forming part of the shop windows and front and rear doors OR (iv)
security display cages must be used for the storage and display of your alcohol stock within the shop area. Other
windows or skylights must be protected using the benefit of internal security bars.

7. External doors must be secured by using internal security shutters installed at the premises. Any single external
electronic switching mechanisms controlling security shutters must be secured to walls without exposing any wires and
by using at least 4 x substantial anchor bolts. Any switch housings must be secured with a substantial padlock.

8. Any alcohol on display in the shop must be in a position that provides staff with the easiest surveillance
opportunities and control. Spirits must be adjacent to the service counter and served to customers.

9. A CCTV system must be installed at the premises. Cameras will be positioned to provide cover of the front entrance
and alcohol displays. A TV monitor must be positioned for staff to clearly view areas they cannot supervise and the
cameras themselves should be robust and tamper proof. The CCTV system must be regularly maintained and shop staff
must be trained to use it. The System must have hard drive storage facility of at least 14 days worth of images and be
stored securely away from the Shop Floor. Clear signage must be displayed in the shop informing visitors that a CCTV
Recording System in place. A certificate of installation must be available for inspection upon reasonable request.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING

N/A — no hearing held

ANNEX 4 — AUTHORISED PLANS

Attached

WNPL009461
4V



jgilbraith_5
Text Box


ENVIRONMENTAL HEALT Appendix 2 to
LICENSING Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Re: Kubus, 119 London Road, King's L
Environmental Health - Licensing RECD 23 NOV 2016 Dated 4th January 2017 o -

King's Court

Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk
BO!’OUQ T OPUTTGIT Ot
Chapel Street "

King’s Lynn, PE30 1EX
Tel: 01553 616600

L West Norfolk

Licensing Act 2003

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may
wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Once completed, send your original application to:

e The Licensing Team, Environmental Health & Housing , Borough Council of King’s Lynn and
West Norfolk, King’s Court, Chapel Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX.

and copies to the following:-

e Norfolk Constabulary Licensing Team, Bethel Street Police Station, Bethel Street, Norwich,
Norfolk, NR2 TNN. '
Fire Safety Office, Norfolk Fire Service Western Area, Kilhams Way, King's Lynn, PE30 2HY

e Norfolk Children’s Safeguarding Board, Room 60, Lower Ground, County Hall, Martineau
Lane, Norwich NR1 2DH

e Consumer Operations Manager, Norfolk County Council Trading Standards, County Hall,
Martineau Lane, Norwich, Norfolk, NR1 2UD :

e Development Services, Borough Council of King’s Lynn and West Norfolk, King's Court,
Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX

e Health & Safety, Environmental Health & Housing , Borough Council of King’s Lynn and West
Norfolk, King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX

e Community Safety & Neighbourhood Nuisance, Environmental Health & Housing , Borough
Council of King’s Lynn and West Norfolk, King's Court, Chapel Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk,
PE30 1EX

e Public Health Director, Norfolk County Council, County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich, NR1
2DH

e The premises at the premises to which the application relates

I, Shaun Norris, apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details
Postal address of premises or club premise, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Kubus
119 London Road

Post town Kings Lynn Postcode PE30 5ES

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Mr Sarhad SALARI

21


jgilbraith_6
Text Box
Appendix 2 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Re: Kubus, 119 London Road, King's Lynn
Dated 4th January 2017

jgilbraith_7
Text Box


Number of premises or club premises certificate (if known) WNPL009461

Part 2 — Applicants Details

lam _ please tick V yes
An individual, body or business which is not a
responsible

" authority -

(please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) or (B) below)

2) A responsible authority &
(please complete (c) below)

3) A member of the club to which this application relates O
(please complete (A) below)

(A) Details of Individual Applicant (fill in as applicable)

Title (Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other TRMERE T, Please circle the title which applies
or if Other applies please add in
title.

Surname 7 First names

| am 18 years old or over - please tick ¥ yes [

Current address:

Post Town: Postcode:

Daytime contact telephone number:

E-mail address (optional):

22


jgilbraith_8
Text Box


(B) Details of other applicants

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

(C ) Details of Responsible Authority Applicant

Name and address

Norfolk County Council Trading Standards Service
County Hall

Martineau Lane

Norwich

NR1 2DH

Telephone number (if any) 01603 638078

E-mail address (optional) trading.standards@norfolk.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more baxes V

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

ELEE

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

The premises has been granted a premises license by Kings Lynn & West
Norfolk Council authorising the sale of alcohol for consumption off premises
Monday to Sunday 9am to 11pm. The premises is a general convenience store
selling alcohol, tobacco and food items. Since 21 January 2014 the premises
License holder has been Mr Sarhad SALARI and he is currently the Designated
Premises Supervisor.

Trading Standards have obtained evidence that SALARI has been operating the
premises in a manner which undermines the Crime & Disorder Licensing
objective.

22


jgilbraith_9
Text Box


Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

SALARI has been involved with the premises since at least 31 October 2013
when he applied to transfer the Premises License and Designated Premises
Supervisor to himself.

Since 13 November 2013 Trading Standards have received intelligence that
the premises is involved in the sale and storage of smuggled tobacco
products.

On 5 December 2014 a Trading Standards Officer purchased 50g Golden
Virginia tobacco for £4.00. It was not labelled in English. This represents an
extremely low retail price for such a product, see duty comments below.

On 23 January 2015 a Trading Standards Officer purchased Marlboro Gold
cigarettes for £4.10 and tobacco for £2.87. These represent extremely low
retail prices for such products, see duty comments below.

On 27 September 2016 during a joint inspection by Norfolk Trading Standards
& Norfolk Constabulary, 5000 illegal cigarettes and 1.1kg of illegal hand rolling
tobacco were seized from a concealed compartment under the counter in the
store.

The majority of the tobacco products did not contain English warnings so do
not comply with the labelling requirements of the Tobacco & Related Products
Regulations 2016.

Some of the tobacco products were sent off for examination to the Trade Mark
holders and so far, one trade mark holder has responded and confirmed that
the Golden Virginia tobacco seized from the store is counterfeit contrary to the
Trade Marks Act 1994.

The Golden Virginia tobacco seized was all 50g pouches. These generally
retail at £19.66. The total duty & VAT should be around £13.00. It was
purchased in December 2014 for £4.

20 Marlboro Gold generall retail at around £9.60 per 20 pack. The total duty &
VAT should be around £7.29. A pack was purchased for £4.10 in January
2015,

It is therefore very unlikely for anyone in the supply chain of these products to
be paying the correct amount of UK duty based on the low prices alleged to
have been charged.

It is Norfolk Trading Standards opinion that all of the tobacco products seized
on 27 September 2016 was smuggled and cannot legally be sold. Even if the
correct duty was paid counterfeit products cannot ever be legally sold.

Please see Appendix A for a summary of intelligence received about the
premises, Appendix B for the witness statement of Lead Trading Standards
Officer Katryn Harris, Appendix C for images of the concealed stock in the
shop, Appendix D for the witness statement of PC Thomas Munday, Appendix

27



jgilbraith_10
Text Box


E for the witness statement of Neil Ferguson, Imperial Tobacco & Appendix F
for the witness statement of Kathryn Sweeney, JTI tobacco.

The keeping of smuggled goods on the relevant premises is an'offence under
section 144 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
states-

11:24- A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not
directly connected with licensable activities. For example... the sale of
contraband or stolen goods. Licensing authorities do not have the power to
judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts.
The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not therefore
to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion
of the crime prevention objective. |

11:26- The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community
and not those of the individual licence holder.

11.27- There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises which should be treated particularly seriously. This includes
the use of the licensed premises: for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco
and alcohol.

11:28- Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the
crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being
used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in
the first instance — should be seriously considered.

Norfolk County Council Trading Standards submit their reasonable belief that
Kubus has been storing and selling smuggled tobacco products in
contravention to the Licensing Act 2003, Customs & Excise Management Act
1979 Tobacco & Related Products Regulations 2016.

Mr Salari was made aware of the offences of selling counterfeit and incorrectly
labelled tobacco products on numerous occasions previously when his store
had been visited, in particular on 21 April 2015 when he received a written
warning. Despite this, further intelligence regarding the sale of illegal tobacco
products has been received and illegal tobacco was found on 27 September
2016. The tobacco products were found by the tobacco detection dog in a very
sophisticated concealment which had been constructed under the counter in
the store. Trading Standards further submit that SALARI has demonstrated he
is wholly unsuitable to manage such licensed premises.

In the circumstances Norfolk County Council Trading Standards feel it is
appropriate and proportionate to request a review of the Premises License and
in light of the evidence provided and section 11.28 of the Revised Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, request that serious
consideration is given to revoking the license.

25



jgilbraith_11
Text Box


A criminal investigation is also underway in respect of the seized tobacco
products.

Please tick V yes

Have you made an application for review relating ]
to this premises before

If yes please state the date of that application ... — -

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Checklist please tick V yes

e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities v
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements v
my application will be rejected

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale,
under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in
connection with this application. :

The council is registered under the Data Protection Act 1998 for the purpose of
processing personal data in the performance of its legitimate business. Any

26


jgilbraith_12
Text Box


information held by the council will be processed in compliance with the eight
principles of the Act. Information you have provided may be shared with other public
sector organisations for the prevention of crime and detection of fraud. Further
information relating to your rights under the Data Protection Act can be sent to you
on request.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in

what capacity :
Signature: .......... 5__ . é ..... % ................ Zn s Rt Date: £.L. NOM Mo 20/ 6

Capacity: Trading Standards Section Manager

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 6)

Vicky Conlon

As above

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Guidance Notes

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which

are included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so. :

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

N

27


jgilbraith_13
Text Box


A peendx

Intelligence and history on Kubus, 119 London Road, Kings Lynn

13/11/2013 (C238842) C claims T are selling fake tobacco. 3 days-ago C bought a.
packet of Golden Virginia tobacco. Paid £3.50 via cash. C claims the
labelling/packaging does not appear correct. Also the Iabellmg is in a foreign
language.

16/1/14 (C241201) C stated just been in a queue for up to 10-15 minutes outS|de the
Kubus shop in Kings Lynn to get his cheap cigarettes. He had bought some packets
of Marlboro at £3. 50 for twenty.

21/8/14 (C250105) The KUBOS shop in London Rd Kings Lynn deals in counterfeit
. tobacco and it is sold under the counter and retrieved from a special container.

26/8/14 (0250242) Week commencing 18082014 the KUBOS store in London Road
Kings Lynn continues to sell counterfeit tobacco products. Cigarettes are sold in
yellow packaging for £3.00 per pack. '

24/10/14 (C252461) Young adults are buying "really cheap“ tobacco from a shop
called "KUBUS" on London Road, Kings Lynn. Reports are that the products are
making persons behave strangely with side effects incl. dllated pupils that can last
for two days.

5/12/14 Trading Standards Officer purchased 50g Golden Vlrgmla tobacco for £4. OO
It was not labelled in English.

20/1/15 (C255919) KUBUS Convenience Store, 119 London Road, KINGS LYNN,
PE30 5ES is supplying and selling imported duty free illegal tobacco over the -
counter to customers including children under 16. It is believed it is sold for between
£3-£5 per pouch.

23/1/15 Trading Standards Officer purchased Marlboro Gold cigarettes for £4.10 and |
tobacco for £2.87. ‘

27/3/15 During an inspection the tobacco detection dog indicated the presence of
tobacco behind the counter but officers did not find any. On the same visit, foreign
labelled tobacco was seen in a car parked behind the store belonging to a Mr
Jamshid Ahmad Ali. Mr Salari denied knowledge that there was any link between his
shop and the tobacco (NB documents were found in the store in Mr Ali's name.

__ Further note that Mr Ali has been present in both Kubus and Lynn Express when

Kings Lynn & West Norfolk district Council have inspected them.

21/4/15 Mr Salari received a written warning in respect of the illegal tobacco
products seen in the car during the inspection.

18/8/15 (C264523) Kubus Shop on 119 London Road, Kings Lynn is selling
counterfeit cigarettes. C saw a Middle Eastern male pull a box of "Jinling” cigarettes
out from under the counter and sell them. C felt that this was odd due to the display

28



of cigarettes and tobacco at the back of the store. He said the packets had Russian
type writing on it. -

6/11/15 (C267609) stuff being sold from behind the counter and only being sold to
people of certain origin. (tobacco) |

10/2/16 (C270788) C wishes to report a shop selling illegal cigarette & tobacco. T is
also selling them to underage consumers. The cigarette & tobacco has foreign
writing on the packets & is too cheap at approx £2 - £3. The brand concerned is
Amber leaf, Golden Virginia loose leaf tobacco & Marlboro Cigarette. T may also sell
other counterfeit brands but C doesn't have names. T is hiding these behind counter
& in other part of shop. '

18/8/16- Visit to store by Trading Standards and Norfolk Constabulary, no illegal
tobacco was found but advice was left about selling illegal tobacco

27/9/16 Visit to store by Trading Standards and Norfolk Constabulary, 5000 illegal
cigarettes and 1.1kg of illegal tobacco was seized.

7/11/2016 (C280456) C wants to repo'rt local shop selling counterfeit alcohol and
~ cigarettes under the counter. C states this is all brands. C states all staff are selling
the illegal cigarettes.

29



; 3 Norfolk Ceuﬂty Coundil -

Aopndix 13

MGTS11

Statement of Witness

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2;
Criminal-Justice Act 1967, s. 9,
Magistrates” Courts Act 1980, s. 5B)

Py

STATEMENT OF KATRYN ALEXANDRA HARRIS |

: Age of Witneee (1f @ver 18 enter ‘Over 18°): OVER ‘io

‘|Occupation of witness: . ' LEAD. TRADING STANDARDS OFFICER ™

This statement, (conerstrng of 4 pages) is true t@ the beet of my knewﬂedge and belnef
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to
prosecutron if I have wilfully stated i in it anything whleh | know to be false, @r do’

not belleve to be true

~

’

Slgned ..... s $ ULV % s MR RS s LA DA N (witneés{e),‘

| i Occowﬁez 07.(3[6...........,.: .........

A1 am a Lead Tradmg Standards Offrcer employed by Norfolk Coun‘ty Council. | am authorised

under The Trade Marks Act 1994, The Consumer Protec‘tlon from ‘Unfair Trading
Regulatrons 2008, The Gertera] Product Safety Regulatlons 2005 and The Consumer nghts

ACT 20’15

On Tuesday 27 September 2016 [ visited the premises of KUBUS, London Road, Kings Lynn

accompanied by Trading Standards Officers’ Gary YOUNG and Petér HOLMAN, Police
Constables J_ere'mey BROWN and Tom MUNDAY and toba_oco search dog Scamp with his

handler'Stuert; I had with me my deparfmental issued eam'era with a clear SD card inserted.

I We entered'ai: 10:15: Upon entering | saw a female"Wi'th a pricing maehin'e at the s’hefves

unmerleateiy in front of me. To my right wes a countss, behind which was a male who } now
know 1o be uarhad w\LAh{I I'introduced myself and my colleagues to Mr SALARI and .
showed him my o1 edentra!s ! e\(plamed that we were there with the tobacco dog foi!owmg
information that there may be illicit tobacco si:ored on this premises. Peter HOLMAN handed
to me a complete Consumer Rights Act 2015 notice regaiding our vaSut and | handed this to

i

Mr SALAR! together with information on our powers & and righis.

The dog went behind the counter and within a few -*ecdrsrie began to indicate and hark at:

Ythe mmerwhere Lh‘::‘ counter met the wall behind the dnnr The handler F‘sOf’iin\-*(i to me that

S AR G T iy o i e S P el S B i e S s R i A

REPTCEIA S bl ISR U T i T St b DN e Ve PN T BT T

Signed: | /l f ‘ Conl
. .'-' B : .‘. : 30



Statement of KATRYN ALEXANDRA HARRIS ~ Continuation Sheet No 1

Scamp had indicated that there may be tobacco hidden behind a shelving unit. | went roond

and [ooke?:l at the area. I‘ooul'd's'ee a'numioer of What looked like new shiny s'or'ews ina piece

of uprlght wood agamst the side of the shelvmg unit. | oould not see how else to get m’to this
apparent hldden void as there Were no visible hinges or oa’i’ches 1 explamed to Mr SALARI
that the dog had indicated that there was tobacco behind the um‘c and asked how to get in. -
| He salol heknew nothing about it. Hfound a sorew driver above 'thls area ontop oﬂhe counter.
Wearing gloves I began fo take out these screws and was photographed domg so by Gary
YOUNG. Gary YOUNG then took over taking Lhe SCrews out and I contmued taking
phorographs moludmg some: ofthe tobacco gantry SItua’[ed next to this area which had open

i Sleeves of cigarettes.
: . :

| re'turned to 'the other side of the ooun'ter and Ief* Gary YOUNG to. Contlnue removmg the
| screws. A short time later Gary YOUNG told me he had managed to remove the panel anoll ‘
{out oam_e a drawer unit with shelves stooked_ TU”POH tobacco and otg_areites. I'went round to -
have a look and saw for myself that the unit was neatly and tightly packed with cigarette. .
pack’ete, sleeves and hand rolling tobacco pouches. 1 ‘took;'two‘p'hotographs of this and one
of Soamp with the concealed void. During this time 1 was aware that Scamp wes inspecting
the rest of the shop, incloding the stock roorr\ end container in the yafd tog_ethéf with the
: Po]ic_e Officers.. ' ‘ ‘ | | s
' Gary YOUNG then proceedec{ to remove ihe ;tems ‘and pass them ’(o me over. the counter

The brands were. separated out and trade marked itemns were kepl separate from 1he f0|61 gn

labelled tobacco AII tobacco bearing forelgn labelling or appearing to not be labelled in
accordance wﬁh the Tobacco and Re[a’ced Producis Regulatrons 2016 were passed to the‘

Paiica Umr‘mrs tn h"mq for them to rem-cs and seize, .

| sealed items suspected of being counterfeitin bags and gave ijhem the FolJoWihg identifying

marks:
1D mark Deeonpﬂon
KSHT. Sleeve of 20 Rothman f’“lgareﬁo packs
| KSH2 Open Pack of 12 blue Mayfair Iort ize cigar packs

e e e s S e e e T e T S )

signed: JALIo
g I o Jel feeinh 3%




| Statement of KATRYN ALEXANDRA HARR!S Contmuatlen Sheet No 2 : : |

- KSHS ! 15 W[ndsor Blue cigarette packs and open sleeve

KSH4 | Closed sleeve of 20 Pall Mall cigarette packs

SHBE s Open sleeve and 13 L&M cigarette packs

‘KSH13 - .1_2 West end cigarette packs = e . ] . ST
KSH15 Sleave of 10 X L&M'cigarett.e' p'acké_ | -
KSF16 | 14 x Mayfair Bite cigaretie packs—
KSH17 1 sleove Mayfair kingsize cigére‘tte‘packs
KSH18 1 sleeve Marlborough Cigére’ife paéks
KSH22 - T x Marlhoro Cigarette packs

' 5 s X
ety

Dunng thls process, | heard a crash from behmd the.counter: Gary YOUNG mformed me
that he hiad worked out.how the concealed void opened withouit ha\nng fo take the screws

out. He took the drawer out and | saw-a- magnet at the. 'top Gary YOUNG Contlnued takmg

photographs durmg this time

Once all'my items were sealed | péss’éd them to Peter HOLMAN who recorded the de‘tails“'
on the record of property. When this was compléte | took the record of property to Mr SALA.R['
and explained this was a record of all the items being seized today. I signed the bottom and
| Mr SALARI also SIQned | also handed to him a cempleted notice of powers and nghts form

which had been comp!e‘ted by Peter HOLMAN also. I then handed Mr SALARI a visit sheet |

which he again SIgned All catbon copies of these forms were retained by me.

Once the police oﬁsce:s had done Lhe same thing, PC Tom MUNDAY signed all ltems over '

o the conirol. of i!clUlHU Standards. To do ihis, | :ecurua,u e |denmymu marks iy

notebook and PC Munday signed at 11:23. | signed his uotebook ico.

| This resulted in the following items being transferred inio the custody of Norfolk Trading

Standards:.

RSl

K&H19, K 15, KSH12, KSH11, KSH6, KSH10, KSH9, 1 81-'!7, KSH14, KSH21, K8H20.




| Statement of KATRYN ALEXANDRA HARRIS C’ontihuaﬁon Sheet No 3

We then ensured we had everything with us and had handed all paperwork required to Mr

SALARI and then left the premises at 11:40hrs.

We ttréve[led back to Priory Ho'u.se, Kings i_ynn where | asked Petef HOLMAN to create a
disc of "ch'e'photographs forme: He handed a dise to me together with-my-SD card at 12:15.
Later that day, followmg some media engagement, | retumed fo County Hall wnfh Stewart
Adams who assisted in‘bringing all items into the office. | then asked a co![eague Alan OGG

o assrsi me in booking “he Tfems tmo our secure store:
All items KSH1-22 were booked into secpr_é store and we locked it at 16:23hrs, -

On 28 September 2016 | rémoved the. DVD that was created for me‘by Pé’ter HOLMAN
wh[ch had been stored i my work bag in a secure cupboard overnight. | copied the disc .
using the departmen‘ta] disc copier fo create a Worklng copy. | checked the images had been
recorded correctly and then sealed the master disc in an e\ndence bag bearing seal number

MDOB?QS?? identifying mark KSH23. | then handed all paperwork copies and dlSCS to VIka

CONLON W

B SRyt

Signed: W .

33



S
1
S
i
L

IS

I ~
e

; :

A

a4
=
T



73,

t
g

£y

e
i




LT T




b :/

; 77.008
DD v 0812015
IL* .h,.\l.‘ S

o

: ,;,_a./,,,

e 7.

/ sy

. P
_@ .i.-.au.._s—«u.a. 4f§ronss .E_v..J_._D
R WAy e, Ty g uss.agnwaau
















I T X =D

[weti ]

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27 2: Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates' Courts Act 1980, s.5B

Click here for guidance ‘ ' URN:

Statement of: Thomas MUNDAY PC 348
Age : Over 18 (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Occupation: Police Constable

This statement (consisting of 2 pages(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that if it is tendered in evidence | shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe
to be frue.

Signature: Thomas MUNDAY Date mmiw: 18/10/2016

(This statement is digitally signed)

1 am Police Constable T'horhas MUNDAY collar number 348 of Norfolk Constabulary,

currently attached to the Licensing team based at Bethel Street Police Station.

Appro'ximately 1015hrs on Thuréday 271 September 2016 | was on full uniform duty in
com_pany with PC 1376 BROWN and officers from Norfolk Trading Standards when |
attended KUBUS STORES, 119 LONDON ROAD, KINGS LYNN, NORFOLK, PE30 5ES for

the purpose of a licensing inspection:

On arrival a male identified himself as Sarhad SALARI b.9/12/88, SALARI stated he was the

owner, PLH and DPS of the premises.

PC 1376 BROWN went through the licensing inspection with Mr SALARI while | assisted
Trading Standards who had located a substantial quantity of cigarettes hidden behind a
wooden panel behind the till counter. The cigarettes that had been hidden were foreign
import/labelled and illegal to sell in the UK due to noncompliance with the tobacco &

regulated Products Regulations 2016. ‘ \

PC BROWN seized the cigarettes, exhibit numbers KSH/1-KSH/21which i recorded in the

premises search book exh1b|t TM/1. The search concluded at 1120hrs where | then handed

all exhibits to Trading Standards officer HARRIS who S|gned my PNB as receiving(exhibit
TMZ2).

o, RESTRICTED (whéh complete) Page 1 of 2



'RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation of Statement: - ; : Page 2 of 2

NEORNCTED

]

‘These notes were made at 1200hré Tuesday 18" October 2016 from notes made at the time -
“inmy PNB. |

Signed: Thomas MUNDAY

43 o
2014/01 ' il " RESTRICTED (when complete)




{}()W neb x €

Imperial
‘Tobacco

WITNESS STATEMENT

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.1 (1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5.9, Magistrates Courts Act 1880, s58)

Statement of James Neil Ferguson
Age of witness: over 18

Occupation of witness: Anti-lllicit Trade Executive

! am employed by Imperial Tobacco Ltd as an Anti-lllicit Trade Executive. As part of
my duties | am responsible for working witfi Trading Standards Officers and other
Law Enforcement Agencies to identify coumerfelts of our cigarette and hand rolling

tobacco brands.

I am authorised to make this declarat:on on behalf of Imperial Tobacco Ltd. and I do
so from my own knowledge unless otherwise indicated.

On Thursday 3™ November 2016, | received the following exhibit from Vicky Conlon
from Norfolk Trading Standards. .

Exhibit KSH6/1
Sealed evidence bag number P00744980 contammg 1 X B0gm pouch of

branded Golden Virginia Classic hand rolling tobacco.
| made a visual examination of the pouch of tobacco.

The print and materials used in the manufac’aure of the pouch of tobacco was not
con&stent with lmperia[ Tobacco Lid specifications.

Consequently, | can state that the pouch of tobacco which | have examined was not
made by Imperial Tcbacco Ltd nor did lmnerzal Tobacco L’tci autherise its

manufacture or wln

ltis in fact counter:ezt.

iy 4 e 3z e Coldan

= L5 > oy g
e mmanBieery Haot leanerind Tohoasn |l ~ag
Ny a \rt’l\dnuluu‘ IR R GRS o teto

I cafr eonbinm aEl = P OSR0C00 0 O

Virginia.

| produce a copy of the Trade Mark cerlificate in :ssoect of this brand.

(Exhibit JNF1)
) retirnad the exhibit to Vicky Conlon in the same bag sealed with seal numbey
NCC05398
aur tohacco is produced ‘:> c rimin consistant standards =8
¢

arbon Menoxide content, niemuf counierizil tobacco is

// eeeee

“ O

ey

m

.

44



This statement, (consisting of 2 pages each signed by me,) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable fo prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be false
or not believe to be true.

Dated the 4" November 2016

45



CTRADE MARKS
 REGISTRY

- Regresivaiion

Ceriificaie

Trade Marks Act 1938 of Great Britain and Novthern Ireland

GOLDEN VIRGINIA

The Mark shown above has been registered in Part A undep
ag of the date 03.04.1990 in regpact of:

No.l421021

Class 34 ,
Tobaceo, whether manufactured or unnanufactured;

separately, or blended with tobacea,

purposes; cigaretbe paper and haoks al clgarette paper;

matehes; all dncluded in Class 34 and all for sale in th

Bangladesh, Benin, Barbados, Canada,

subatances for smoking, sold
none being for wedicinal or curative
smokers' articlaes and

e United Kingdom and fab
export to and sale in all countries of the world with the esxception of

Caymen Islands, Cyprus, Falkland Islandé,

Ghana, CGuadsloupe, India, Israel, Ivony Coast, Martiniqua, Maurditius, New

Jealand, Nigerla, Oman, Pakistan, Paraguay, Quatar, Seychelles, Singapore, St
Lanka, St. Martin (French}, St. Martin (Dutch), Taiwan, Thailand, Togo,

- Trinddad, Turkey and Zimbabwe.
n the namg of! ) »

Dnpwicdal Teboceo himidbed,

L Ky ] . =
il A o

14 be v

Ead ) -
rroam to

tobascd oY praducke nads

e ks e Ry
7 UL PYLRCLE

Repdseration of this mavlk sha
Wniped nda®,

.......... P e A8 i Ak o it L B WA A B i

L Edatv rlivar r2F $03ai 23 evos A Re
QP FGEY SRR ERE R DT EEED T
7 .

¥ Iy §

L L T PR

B LY

? x

DAt

06 HARCH 1692

Torene

46

UGBS AN sedpecht e sonscan
tony anly Lo Mirveinta

¥ oUvom Vivgindn bobacen,

11 give no right te the exclusive use of the Wi

T
Bt
fo)_—



RENEWAL

. TRADE MARKS
| CERTIFICATE

REGISTRY

S A AT W

47

| The Trade Mark No. 1421031  in Class{es) i~

: :

L s

‘ 34

; . :

g registered in the nawe of Imperial Tobacco Limited g

1 has been renewed for a period of L0 yeaxs fram the 3 April 2007
and was advertised ag venewed in Trade Maxk Journal 6669, .

:

i

¥

f

1

{

E' T S puia e N T e 3 e Pt PR —————— T S

i Ssaled ghls Gay at my divection

| < -

? (’“ @ﬂ-::m.v.,,._ﬁ...,g.‘ e

I RONMARCIEANT, REGISTRAR

i DAk

* g0 Degembzr 3066

2 ST

rmsarmter < e

TR L N




WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B;
‘ MC Rules 1981, r.70) :

Statement of: .......... Kathryn SWEENEY........ocuiviriurieieiesrsie s
Aoe [funder18; ... . OVET A8 cuiu iipiumnbiinr dngnanasnsnn ronits (if over 18 enter “over 18”)
Oécupafion: ............. SOIZUIES MaNGQer . v iivwsivimvoinn amemassipe s nompon swmensminHinss s

This staterﬁent (consisting of four pa-ges each signed by me) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be false, or do

not believe to be true.

Signature.......~ \\ et Gl Date.... ft&a/ tf /{ e
' i

.

| am employed éy Gallahar Limited as 4 Saizures Manager, at their office at Virginia
House, Westor Road, Crewe, Chl, shire/CW‘i 6GH. Gallaher Limited is a member of the
JT International group of companies: Part of my role as a Seizures Manager includes
identifying colinterfeit and genuine tobacco products bearing trademarks owned by the
JT International Group of companies, including JT International SA, Japan Tobacco Inc.
and Gallaher Limited. As part of my employment responsibilities, my employer has
directed me to assist regulatory and enforcement bodies, upon their request, in matters
relating to the supply of tobacco products by Gallaher Limited and its affiliate companies
by providing technical analysis of suspected counterfeit products. [ liaise frequently with
regulatory and enforcement bodies advising on how to identify counterfeit tobacco

products.
|

From my experience as a Seizures Manager, | am familiar with tcbacco products
produced by the JT International group of companies, including the methods of
manufacture and packaging of those products and the trademarks that are applied to
them. ! am therefore able to examine and identify counterfeit tobacco products from
genuine tobacco products manufactured by the JT International group of companies.

The JT International group of companies marks their products at the time of manufacture
for commercial purposes. ' '

| have been provided with samples of a seizure by Vicky Conlon, Norfolk Trading
Standards. | received the samples on 26 October 2016. The contents were as follows:
s - : i

Lt N L s \
s I AT S B (Signature of Witness)
JTTUK. / M i
S \ !
JT's U treding cofiper 's Gelither Lifea

Virginigi House, Weston Road, Crewe, Cr}éshire, CW1 8GH, UK
Telephone +44(0)1270 50450&.\1 o

Registered in England: Number 01501573

Registered Office: Members Hill, Brooklands Road, Weybridge, Surrey, KT13 0QU, UK

Telephone +44(0)1932 372000 48

frl.oomfulc



Continuation of Statement of: .......... Kathryn SWEENEY......ccovevnmieninisccieriaraeinas
Transit Seal Exhibit Description
P00747743 KSH10/1 5 x 20 Winston Blue cigarettes
P00744981 KSH7/1 2 x 50g Amber Leaf Hand Rolling Tobacco
NCC08909 KSH17 1.x 200 Mayfair King Size cigarettes
PO0747742 KSH16/1 2 % 20 Mayfair King Size cigarettes

The samples were held in secure storage at Gallaher Limited Crewe until | examined the
samples on 14 November 2016. ‘

Transit Seal| Exhibit | Description Pack code
1 x 20 Winston Blue cigarettes | No Code
FOOZATrA3 KSH‘.O” 4 % 20 Winston Blue cigarsttes | SAE19A17

Based on my examination of the sample, | can confirm that the product in question was
not manufactured by or with the authorisation of JT International SA, Japan Tobacco
Inc. or Gallaher Limited and that Gallaher Limited did not authorise its sale or
importation into the United Kingdom. s

Further, ha\}ing conducted a number of examinations of the product, including a
comparison of the construction of the cigarettes and packaging, | can confirm that these
packs do not conform to genuine Winston product.

The product in question is therefore counterfeit.

| can state that Trade Mark WINSTON covering tobacco products in class 34 is owned
in the UK by JT International SA (UK Registration No 1084827) which is a member of
JT International Group of companies; while International Registration No 1057817
covering the European Union is owned by Japan Tobacco Inc.

Exiracts of the following UK Trade Mark Registrations: 1084827 and International
Registration Mo 1057817 are atiached as exhibits 16/TS338/KS1 and 16/TS336/KS2.

Pack Code

Cuter Code

" Transit Seal| Exhibit | Description
NCC08909 KSH17 1 x 200 Mayfair King Size cigarettes LID4BG2 LCCFDG1
P00747742 | KSH16/1 | 2 x 20 Mayfair King Size cigarettes LID4BG2 -

Based on my examination of the sample, | can confirm that the product in guestion was
not manufactured by or with the authorisation of JT International SA or Gallaher Limited
and that Gallaher Limited did not authorise its sale or importation into the United

Kingdom.
f’\\

/e R
N2k .

B PR RS Anedgut el . (Signature of Witness)
e e i S Y i H

Jils UK tading compeny is Gajlaher Limited §

Virginia i;fbuse, \feston Road, C;Q‘\ a, L‘heeﬁfre, CW1 8GH, UK

Telephope +44(0)1270 504500
Registered in England: Number 01501573

Registered Office: Members Hill, Brooklends Road, Weybridge, Surrey, KT13 00U, UK

Telephone +44(0)1932 372000 49

iy

lear/uk



Page No.....3....0f....4.....
Continuation of Statement of: .......... Kathryn Sweeney........ccccemeenunenne AT A

Further, having conducted a number of examinations of the product, including a
comparison of the construction of the cigarettes and packaging, | can confirm that these
packs do not conform to genuine Mayfair product.

| The product in question is therefore counterfeit.

| can state that the Trade Mark MAYFAIR for cigarettes and tobacco products is owned
in the UK by Gallaher Limited and used extensively in the UK by Gallaher Limited or its
associated companies. ;

Extracts of the following UK Trade Mark Registrations: 2216236, 2521137 and 3065809
are attached as exhibits 16/TS338/KS3, 16/TS338/KS4 and 16/TS338/KS5.

Transit Seal | Exhibit | Description Pouch Code
P00744981 | KSH7/1 | 2 x 50g Amber Leaf Hand Rolling Tobacco. | No Code

Based on my examination of the sample, | can confirm that the product in question was
not manufactured by or with the authorisation of JT International SA or Gallaher Limited
and that Gallaher Limited did not authorise its sale or importation into the United
Kingdom. : ; :

The product in question is therefore counterfeit.

| can state that the Trade Mark AMBER LEAF for cigarettes and tobacco products is
owned in the UK by JT International SA (a member of the JT International group of
companies and an affiliate of Gallaher Limited) and used extensively in the UK by
Gallaher Limited or its associated companies. :

Extracts of the following UK Trade Mark Registrations: 1435131, 1571764, 2448892
and 2444963 are aitached as exhibits 16/TS338/KS6, 16/TS338/KS7, 16/TS338/KS8
and 16/TS338/KS9. ‘ i - ‘

In the process of analysing these samples | destroyed three individual Winston Blue
cigarettes, two complete packs of 20 Winston Blue cigarettes, two individual Mayfair
King Size cigarettes and two complete packs of 20 Mayfair King Size cigarettes.

On completion of my examination, | returned the sampleé under the seal numbers shown
1 in the table below by post to Vicky Conlon, Norfolk Trading Standards on
16 November 2016: ) :

[ e .
_‘.ff.’/.,ﬂf \ Q AN Q

G e NG I.. (Signature of Witness)
JTIUE 3\ /
2t e
J7l's UK ;.'ﬁa‘eding' COITPaTY ia{'él_.'!eﬁ ar Li Ejd

Virginia House, Weston Roat, Crews, Chéshire, CW1 8GH, UK

Telephche +44/0)1270 504500~ ..~

Registéred in England: Number 01501573

Registered Office: Members Hill, Brooklands Road, Weybridge, Surrey, KT13 0QU, UK
“Telephone +44{0)1932 372000 50

jr.comfulc



Pdage No.....4....of....4..... ~

Continuation of Statement of: .......... Kathryn SWEENEY.....c...cocviiimsrresssacsessasesnnnas
Exhibit Transit Seal Description Return Seal
KSH10/1- P0Q747743 5 x 20 Winston Blue cigarettes A592015
KSH7/1 P00744891 2 x 50g Amber Leaf Hand Rolling Tobacco | A592016
KSH17 NCC08809 1 x 200 Mayfair King Size cigarettes AB592017
KSH16/1 P00747742 2 x 20 Mayfair King Size cigareties A592018

(Signature of witness) e Q\m e B
: f
/
ITIUR

JTi's UK trading compeny is Gellaher |imited

Virginia House, Weston Road, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 eGH, UK

Telephone +44(0)1270 504500

Registered in England: Number 01501573

Registered Office: Members Hill, Brooklands Road, Weybridge, Strrey, KT13 0QU, UK
Telephone +44(0)1932 372000 ‘51

fdeomfulk



i %ﬂ% Intellectual Pmperty Office

Current case details for UK Trade Mark Number:

UK00001084827

. Printed On: 15 November 2016

Trade mark

Trade mark: WINSTON

Status: Registered
Relevant dates

Filing date: 10 October 1977

Date of entry in register:

10 October 1977

Renewal date: 10 October 2018
List of goods
Class 34: Cigarettes.

Name and Address details

Owner(s) name:

Couniry of Incorporation:

View owner's other trade marks

TPO representative name:.

- JT International S.A.

Rue Kazem-Radjavi &, 1202 Geneva,
Switzerland

Switzerland

Marks & Clerk LLP

1 New York Street, Manchester, United
Kingdom, M1 4HD

Publication details

- First advert:

Journal : 5'287 Date of publication :
28 December 1979

3 i
23R |KS]
© Crown Copyright 2016 : ¢ 1 Pt
[ntellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office NG __‘_A’-"ju

52
Referred to in my Statement



i Intellectual Property Office

Case details for trade mark WE00001057817

Trade mark

LWinston &;.f] g o

Status:

Protected

Relevant dates

International registration date:
Date of Designation of the EU:
Date Protection Granted in EU:
Office of origin:

Renewal date:

25 October 2010
25 October 2010
11 October 2011
Switzerland

25 QOctober 2020

Priority details
Priority date: 06 August 2010
Priority country: Switzerland
606014

TM from which priority is claimed:

List of goods

Class 34:

Raw or manufactured tobacco; smoking
tobacco, pipe tobacco, rolling tobacco,
chewing tobacco; snus; cigarettes,
cigars, cigarilios; substances for
smoking sold separately or mixed with

_ tobacco for non-medical and non-

therapeutic purposes; snuff, smokers'
articles included in this class; cigarette
paper, cigarette tubes and matches.

MName and Address details

Holder's name:

WIPO representative name: ,

Japan Tobacco Ine.
2-2-1 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo,

Japan

JT International S.A., Intellectual
Property

Rue de la Gabelle 1, CH-1211 Geneva 26, Switzerland

Referre_d to in my Statement

lwebsite (Click here).

The information displayed is our version of the details supplied by WIPO. For the official register of the case pleass refer to the WIPO

© Crovu Copyright 2016

Intellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office

53




I ﬁﬁ‘gﬁ Intellectual Property Office

Case details for trade mark UK00002216236

Trade mark

Trade mark:

Status:

MAYFAIR

Registered

Relevant dates

Filing date:
Date of entry in register:

Renewal date:

03 December 1999
16 June 2000

03 December 2019

List of goods

Class 34:

Tobatco, smoking substances; snuff;
smakers’ articles; cigarette papers;

cigarette tubes; matches

Name and Address details

Owner(s) name:

Country of Incorporation:

Yiew owner's other frade marlks

[P0 representative name:

Gallaher Limited

Members Hill, Brooklands Road,
Weybridge, Surrey, KT13 0QU, United
Kingdom !

United Kingdom

Marks & Clerk LLP

1 New York Street, Manchester, United
Kingdom, M1 4HD

Publication details

First adveri:

© Crown Copyright 2016

Journal : 6317  Date of publication :
01 March 2000

[ntellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office

This is Exhibit 16/TS 33%

Signed;

Dated:./... L

54 _ ‘Referred to in my Statement




i 3% Intellectual Property Office

LAl

Case details for trade mark UK00002521137

Trade: mark

i¥ark Description/Limitation: . MARK DESCRIPTION: blue, light '
blue, silver
Status: Registered
‘Retevant dates ' :
Filing date: 16 July 2009 it

Date of entry in register: 23 Octaber 2009

2019
Renewanl date: 16 July 201
L5t of goods
i ;
Class 34: Tobacco; whether manufactured or

: unmanufactured; smoking tobacco,
pipe tobacco. hand rolling tobacco.
chewing tobacco, snus obacco!
cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos: substances

X . for smoking sold separately or blended
with tobacco. none being for medicinal
or curative purposes; snuff; smokers'
articles included in class 34; cigarene
papers, cigarette ubes and matches.

Mlame and Aaddiess details

Elt

Owner{s) name: Gallaher Limited

vlembers Hill, Brooklands Road,
Weybridge, Surrey. KT13 0QU, United

Kingdom ‘
Country of [ncorporation: United Kingdom
View owner's viher rade inacks
{PO representative name: Marks & Clerk LLP

| New Ydrk Street, Manchester. United
Kingdom, M1 4HD

[Publication detaily \

First advert: Journal - 6798  Date of publication
14 August 2009

D Crown Copyright 2016

Intellectual Property Office is «n operating name of the Patent Otfice

Referred to in my Statement

55



g @ Intellectual Property Office

Case details for trade mark UK00003065809

Eude mark

| Previous ; 204 Next

{ Previous 2of4’ Next

Number of marks in series: 4

Status: Registered

Relevant dates g

Filing date: 25 July 2014

Date of entry in register: 25 January 2015,

2 7074
Renewal date: 25 July 2024

List of goods

Class 34: Tobacco, whether manufactured or
unmanufactured; smoking tobacco,
pipe tobacco, hand rolling tobacco,
chewing tobacco, snus tobacco;
cigarettes, electronic cigarettes, cigars,
cigarllos; snuff; smokers' articles;
cigarette papers, cigarette tubes and
matches.

Name and Address details

' Owaer(s) name: Gallaher Limited

Members Hill, Brooklands Road,
Weybridge, Surrey, KT13 0QU, United

Kingdom
Country of Incorporation: United Kingdom
Yiew owner's other trade marks
{PQ representative name: Marks & Clerlc LLP

X 1 New York Street, Manchester, United
Kingdom, M1 4HD

Publicaiion details

Firstadvert: Journal : 2014/047  Date of
publication : 14 November 20 (4

© Crown Copyright 2016
[ntellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office
i e
This s Extibt 6/TS 3\3\%@\\1-\55

56 Referred to in my Statement



] %%S\ Intellectual Property Office

Case details for trade mark UK00001435131

Trade mark
Trade mark: " AMBER
LEAF
Disclaimer: Registration of this marlk shall give no
- right to the exclusive use, separately, of
the words "Amber" and "Leaf". 72
Status: - _ Registered
Relevant dates
Filing date: 03 August 1990
Date of entry in register: 21 February 1992
Renewal date: PR
List of goods
Class 34: | Tobacco, whether manufactured or
unmanufactured; substances for
smoking sold sepparately or blended
with tobacco, none being for medicinal
or curative purposes; smokers' articles
and matches; all included in Class 34;
all for export from the United Kingdom
other than to the Republic of Ireland;
. but not including cigars and cigarillos.
Mame and Address defails
Owner(s) name: JT International S.A.
Rue Kazem-Radjavi 8, 1202 Geneva,
Switzerland 5
Country of Incorporation: Switzerland -
View owner's other trade marks
IPO representative name: _ Marks & Clerk LLP
. 1 New York Street, Manchester, United
Kingdom, M1 4HD
Publication detaiis ; : I '
3
First advert: Journal : 5892 Date of publication : N Tl o '
25 September 1991 This is Exhibif 1 BMTSZAT \\‘{":—S(C
© Crown Copyright 2016

[ntellectual Property Office is an operating naiie of the Patent Office

57 Referred to in my Statement



I ﬂ@% Intellectual Property Office

Case details for trade mark UK00001571764

Trade mark

Trade mark: AMBER
‘ LEAF
Disclaimer: Registration of this mark shall give no

right to the exclusive use, separately, of
the words "Amber" and "Leaf" .

Status: : Registered

Relevant dates

Filing date: . 11 May 1994
Date of entry i1;1 register: 29 August 199_5
Renf;wal date: 11 May 2021

List of goods

_ Class 34: Tobacco, whether manufactured or

unmanufactured; smokers’ articles and
matches; all included in Class 34 and
all for sale in the United Kingdom and
for export to the Republic of Ireland;
but not including cigars and cigarillos. .

:

MName and Address details

Owner(s) name; - T Intematibnal S.A.

Rue KazemuRadjévi 8, 1202 Geneva,

Switzerland
Country of Incorporatica: Switzerland
View owner's other trade marks

IPO representative name: Marks & Clerk LLP

1 New York Street, Manchester, United
Kingdom, M1 4HD

Publication details

Firstadvert: Journal : 6074  Date of publication :
7 10 May 1995
© Crown Copyright 2016 I iy me fri b |
3 This is Exhibit 168335
Intellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office Py \ )

S8 Referred to in my Statement



| 133% Intellectual Property Office

Case details for trade mark UK00002448892

Trade mark

Trade mark: AMBER
LEAF
Status: Registered
|Relevant dates
Filing date:

Date of ehtry in register:

Renewal date:

08 March 2007
- 31 August 2007

08 March 2017

List of goods

Class 34:

Tobacco, hand rolling tobacco,
cigarettes, smokers' articles included in
Class 34; but not including cigars and
cigarillos.

Name and Address details

Owner(s) name:

Conntiy of incorporation:

Yiew owrner's other trade marks

IPO representative name:

JT tntemational S.A.

Rue Kazem-Radjavi 8, 1202 Geneva,
Switzerland

Switzerland

Marks & Clerk LLP

1 New York Street, Manchester, United
Kingdom, M1 4HD

{Publication details

First advert:

© Crown Copyt;ight 2016

Jouwrnal : 6684  Date of publication :
18 May 2007 ‘

This is Exhibit 16/TS 33%
A /a / ‘Q

!,)\{s%

Intellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office Signed /... ... raeamie |

Dated:. ( : .i.La:.\:'l

29 ' Referred to in my Statement



: | ?&@% intellectual Property Office

Case details for trade mark UK00002444963

‘Trade mark

FrUeS——

Number of marks in series: 2
Status:- Registered
Relevant dates
Filing date: 29 January 2007
Date of entry in register: 07 September 2007
29 January 2017

Renewal date:

List of goods

Class 34:

Tobacce, hand rolling tobacco,
cigarettes; smokers' articles included in
Class 34; but not including cigars and
cigarillos.

IName aad Address detalls

Owaer(s) name:

Country of Incorporation:

View owner's other trade marks

PO representative name:

JT [nternational S. A,

Rue Kazem-Radjavi 8, 1202 Geneva,
Switzerland

Switzerland

Marks & Clerk LLP

1 New York Street, Manchester, United
Kingdom, M1 4HD

Publication details

First advert:

© Crown Copyright 2016

Journal : 6685  Date of publication :
25 May 2007

[ntellectual Property Office is an operating name of the Patent Office

60

This is Exhibit ‘IGITS%?;E?;%“\ KA
o) Mg

Referred to in my Statement



" RECEIVED

09 DEC 2016
L AURA WACEY
i pooTAL ADMIN

e i

Kings Lynn and West Norfolk District
Council,

Kings Court,

Chapel Street,

Kings Lynn,

Norfolk,

NR30 1EX

5" December 2016

Appendix 3 to
(o Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Our Priority is You

Norfolk Constabulary

Licensing Team

Bethel Street Police Station
Bethel Street

Norwich

NR2 1NN

Tel: 01603 276024
Fax: 01603 276025
Email:licensingteam@norfolk.pnn.police.

www.norfolk.police.uk
Non-Emergency Tel: 101

Kubus, 119 London Road, Kings Lynn

Dear Licensing Team,

Police have received the review application from trading standards for the above
premises. The Licensing Inspection was conducted by trading standards and police and
the evidence presented is the same from both authorities. To that end this letter is in
support of the objection raised by Trading Standards regarding the crime and disorder
licensing objective. The premises are being used for the sale and storage of smuggled

goods namely illegally imported cigarettes.

Yours sincerely

Chris Brooks,
Police licensing officer

We will answer letters within 10 working days, where information is available.
Where this is not possible, an explanation will be given for any del@.



jgilbraith_14
Text Box
Appendix 3 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Re: Kubus 119 London Road, King's Lynn
Dated 4th January 2016


Appendix 4 to

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Re: Kubus, 119 L ondon Road, KL
Borough Councn of Dated 4th January 2017

N
N

A
King’s Lynn & &§229.3
West Norfolk }@’%(
Licensing Act 2003

Notice of Application for Review of a Premises Licence

Premises: | Kubus

119 London Road
King’s Lynn
PE30 5ES

Notice is hereby given that the Borough Council of King's Lynn
& West Norfolk has received an application for a Review of the
Premises Licence in respect of the above named premises
under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Grounds of the application for review are:

That the ‘Prevention of Crime & Disorder’ licensing objective
is undermined because Trading Standards have received
intelligence that the premises is involved in the sale and

storage of smuggled tobacco products.

Anyone who wishes to make representations regarding this
application should do so in writing to Environmental Health —
Licensing, Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk,
King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn PE30 1EX no later than
the 21°' December 2016.

The application can be viewed on arrangement with the
Licensing Team at the Council’s Office on (01553) 616200.

It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003,
knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application to which a maximum fine of £5000 is liable
on summary conviction.

62


jgilbraith_15
Text Box
Appendix 4 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Re: Kubus, 119 London Road, KL
Dated 4th January 2017


Appendix 5 to

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Re: Kubus, 119 London Road, KL

Dated 4" January 2017

Location Map — Kubus, 119 London Road, King’s Lynn

Post
i -
s

Kubus

63



	Agenda
	4a Procedure which will be followed at the Hearing
	4b Report of the Licensing Manager



